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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
• Sunday, March 20, 2011 8:54 PM 

Re: polls closed - counting 

On calls re distribution of iodine pills b/c wind shifted otherwise, nothing else new 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemall.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 08:32 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl 
Subject: Re: polls closed - counting 

Anything to discuss tonight? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD©state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 07:27 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: polls closed - counting 

Fyi 

From: Lindwall, David E 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 07:23 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, Thomas C; Mcdonald, Kara C 
Subject: Fw: polls closed - counting 

Fyi 

From: Kujawinski, Peter I 
To: Lindwall, David E; Merten, Kenneth H 
Sent: Sun Mar 20 18:09:30 2011 
Subject: polls closed - counting 

FYI, all polls we have witnessed are closed and counting is taking place 
scattered voting centers in Cayes, Jacmel, Gonaives and Cap Haitien. 
significantly - about 3 to 1. It's meaning in the grand scheme of things, 
Martelly is getting support from all areas we have monitors. Canadians 

. We have counts from 
Mart elly is winning 
but still it's interesting that 
are reporting similar figures. 
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